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Dear Sir: 

The Department begs to express its thanks for the 
information contained in your letters ot May 5, June 16 and Jul7 
5, concerning the American Telephone and Telegraph Comp~ oipher. 

Though the Department is pleased to reoeive informa­
tion from citizens, it is not its poliay to d.1.sousa with &121'0D8 

who.se aota ~re not oontrolled by the War Department the details 
of its searet oodes and ciphers whether in ourrent or past use. 

However, in order that you may no longer feel the 
responsibility expressed in your letters, tl:le Department considers 
itself justified in informing you, that the need far the .American 
Telephone and Telegraph o ipher machine passed attar the armistice 
of November, 1918, and its use was d.1.scont1:amed and machiDes were 
stored. 

Thia Department is informed that the reoammeD.dationa 
for the changes in this oipher, it need tor its use arises, will 
largely depend upon how widely the details ot the oipher maohine 
and its alphabets have been circulated. 

, Very truly yours, · 
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